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Kathryn Miller

From:
Sent: 28 June 2024 12:50
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: The Bridport Dagger

Hi  
 
I am happy with the attached conditions  
 
 

 
Director  
10sw ltd 
 
 
On Fri, 28 Jun 2024 at 09:42, BEAN John 9253 < wrote: 

Good morning  

  

I have now had an opportunity to review your application in more detail. 

  

I have noted the conditions offered and the crucial one such as CCTV, Challenge 25 and door staff 
are duly noted. 

  

However, given the premises will operate on a regular basis until 02.00hrs and occasional until 
04.00hrs, I hope the following will be acceptable to ensure all licensing objectives are covered and 
the conditions are seen in a clear and enforceable way. 

  

APPENDIX 2 - OPERATING SCHEDULE 

  

 1 

From 22.00hrs until the premises and vicinity are cleared of all patrons and staff, there shall be a minimum of 2 SIA registered door staff employed at 
the premises on Friday and Saturday and when non standard timings noted on the application are utilised. 

  

4 

The PLH shall ensure the following details are noted in a register for each door supervisor. 



2

a) 

Full name 

b) 

SIA badge number 

c) 

Times duties start and end. 

5 

The register shall be kept at the premises and be available on request by an Authorised Officer of the Licensing Authority or the Police 

  

6 

All door supervisors shall wear high visibility clothing to ensure clear identification. 

  

7 

A CCTV system shall be fitted, maintained and operated and will be operational at all times the premises are in use for licensable activities showing 
the correct time and date. 

  

8 

Recordings shall be made available to the Licensing Authority and Police upon request. 

  

9 

Should the CCTV system become non-functional this will be reported immediately to the Licensing Authority and Police. 

  

10 

At all times the premises are open at least one member of staff will be on duty who shall be trained to operate the system in order to supply images. 

  

11 

The CCTV system will have sufficient storage retention capacity for a minimum of 28 days continuous footage. 

  

12 

The Premises Licence Holder will adopt a Challenge 25 policy where all customers who appear under the age of 25 and attempt to by alcohol or other 
age restricted products are asked for proof of age. 

  

13 
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The Premises Licence Holder will prominently display notices advising customers of the of the Challenge 25 policy with Proof of Age cards bearing the 
‘Pass’ hologram symbol, UK Photo Driving Licence and Passport being accepted forms of identification. 

  

14 

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that an incident report log is maintained detailing all incidents concerning the licensing objectives that are 
linked to the premises which shall be made available to the Licensing Authority and Police upon request. 

  

15 

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure a refusals register is maintained at the premises which shall be made available to the Licensing Authority 
and Police upon request. 

  

16 

The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that each member of staff authorised to sell alcohol has received training on the Licensing Act 2003 in this 
regard with written training kept for inspection by the Licensing Authority and Police for a minimum of 12 months. 

  

17 

Suitable signage will be placed at the exit to the premises requesting customers to leave quietly and have respect for local residents. 

  

18 

A secure facility will be available for the storage of any drugs discovered by any means at the premises. 

  

19 

All dispensed drinks shall be into toughened safety glasses of the appropriate safety standards. 

  

20 

Contact numbers for hackney carriage and private hire taxis shall be available at the premises for patrons. 

  

  

I trust that you will find the above both reasonable and appropriate given the nature of the business 
model proposed. 

  

Regards 

  



4

Licensing Officer 

Dorchester Police Station 

Weymouth Avenue 

Dorchester DT1 1QZ 

  

Mobile

Email

  

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

************************************************************************ 
This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which is protected in 
law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them and delete this e-mail. 
Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited. 
************************************************************************ 
E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to ensure that e-
mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage, howsoever arising, as a result 
of their transmission to the recipients' computer or network. 
************************************************************************* 
For more information, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or www.dorset.police.uk 


